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Lawrence, Myrl

From: Lawrence, Myrl
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 11:17 AM
To: 'Mark Grimmett'; cjohnson@cristengineers.com; Christina Call; Ted Taylor
Cc: Healey, Richard; Johnson, Miles
Subject: CAP Meeting with City of Bryant
Attachments: 5-10-18 CAP Meeting Agenda - City of Bryant.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
The proposed agenda is attached for tomorrow’s meeting which is set for 10 am at the ADEQ building, 5301 
Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118.  If there are additional items you would like to discuss as well, 
please let me know so that I may add them. When you arrive at the building check in at the main desk by the 
entrance to obtain the required visitor badges. I will do my best to meet you upon arrival, but if I am not in the 
lobby the front desk staff will notify me to come down.  We look forward to discussing your progress and 
appreciate your time. 
 
Should you have questions or require assistance, please call me at 501-682-0699 or by email reply. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Myrl V Lawrence Jr 
Enforcement Analyst 
ADEQ Office of Water Quality  
Phone: 501-682-0699 
Fax: 501-682-0880 
myrl.lawrence@adeq.state.ar.us 
 
 
             ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK / ARKANSAS 72118‐5317  
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AGENDA 

ADEQ meeting with City of Bryant 

Thursday, May 10, 2018, 10:00 AM 

 

 

1. Introductions and meeting sign in sheet 

 

2. Review requirements of CAO LIS 16-057 

 

3. Define how to measure successful resolution of violations 

 

4. Discuss scope and current progress of projects related to violations 

 

5. Define milestone dates for corrective action plan 

 

6. Questions 

 

7. Response and/or follow-up if necessary.  
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